

## Contact

41988171293(Mobile)  
safety.for.vinicius@gmail.com

## Languages

Portuguese (Native)  
Spanish (Professional Working)  
English (Native or Bilingual)

# Micheline Vinícius

International Relations and Translator  
Curitiba, Paraná, Brasil

## Resume

Vinícius Micheline has 10 years of experience working with communication. He has worked with International Relations and Translator in different organizations.

In the last 3 years he has dedicated his time to assume the function of translator. Currently, Vinícius works autonomously and performs translations from English to Portuguese and Spanish to Portuguese.

---

## Experiência

### Schenker International

Internacional Market Analyst  
Work Time: 15/07/2012 a 21/12/2013  
Curitiba, Parana, Brasil

### Brasil Telecom Call Center S/A

Bilingual IT agent II  
02/02/2014 – 26/08/2016  
Curitiba, Parana, Brasil

### BRQ It Services

Translator and IT Help Desk  
02/02/2017 – 26/08/2018  
Curitiba, Parana, Brasil

## Formação acadêmica

Faculdade Internacional de Curitiba (Facinter)  
Graduation, International Relations · (2008 - 2012)